Bruce E. Goad, P.Geo.

From: LeBlanc, Sylvie [SLeBlancl@GOV.NU.CA]
Sent: March-25-14 7:26 AM

To: '‘Bruce E. Goad, P.Geo.'

Subject: RE: Permitting

Attachments: Map Property.pdf; Site Reporting Form.doc
Dear Bruce:

Thank you for contacting the Department of Culture and Heritage regarding your exploration program in the Hood
River/Ulu area. Based on your description of the proposed activities for 2014 you will not be requiring a permit from our
department.

A database search indicates that there is one archaeological site recorded in the North Fold Nose Zone to the east of
Area A. See location of site (red triangle) on attached map. No other sites are reported within the limits of the property
boundaries. This however, does not preclude the presence of unidentified archaeological sites. Note that there are
numerous archaeological sites recorded outside/around the property limits.

Recommendations:

The department of Culture and Heritage recommends that no activities be conducted in the vicinity (50 m buffer zone) of
the MfNu-1 archaeological site. If archaeological sites or features are encountered during the exploration program,
activities should immediately be interrupted and moved away from this location. Each site encountered needs to be
recorded and reported to our office using the attached Site Reporting Form. Photographs and a map indicating location of
site should be provided as well.

Best regards,
Sylvie

Sylvie LeBlanc Ph D

Territorial Archaeologist
Department of Culture and Heritage
Government of Nunavut

P.O. Box 310

Igloolik, Nunavut X0A 0LO

Tel: (867) 934-2040

Fax: (867) 934-2047



